
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TO:  Finance/Facility Committee 

Chris Donica 

Wil Sinclair 

Orin Thompson 

   

FROM:  Diane Tremblay, District Administrator 

 

DATE:   March 7, 2024 

 

RE:  Finance/Facility Committee Meeting – Monday, March 11, 2024– 6:00 p.m. 

 

The Finance/Facility Committee Meeting will be held on Monday, March 11, 2024 – 6:00 p.m.  at the 

Administration Office, 100 West River Avenue, Barron, WI 54812 

 

 

REVISED AGENDA  

 

1. Approval of Early College Credits/Start College Now Requests 

 

2. Approval of 2024-2025 Student Accident Insurance Renewal 

 

3. Software Renewal, Learning A-Z License, Information 

 

4. Approval of Student Software Information Systems Renewal, Infinite Campus 

 

5. Approval of Microsoft Software Renewal 

 

6. Approval of Purchase, Additional BenQ Interactive Flat Panels 

 

7. Approval of Device Replacements-Chromebooks 

 

8. Roofing Repairs, Information 

 

 

 

 

 

cc: Board Members  Administrators  Media 

 


